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Dr Robert Bingham

Consultant Anaesthetist
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Dear\Dr W"\“‘

Re: Claire Roberts (deceased)

H M Coroner for Greater Belfast, Mr J L Leckey has advised me that you are going to
prepare a report from him into the death of Claire Roberts (died 23" October 1996).

The original hospital notes are being used at present to obtain statements from the
staff involved in Claire’s care so I am enclosing now copies of the hospital records, If
you wish to view the original notes in due course please let me know.

Yours sincerely
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1% A P Walby FRCS Ed
' Associate Medical Director

Enc. Copy notes

ce.MrJL Leckey, H M Coroner
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